

AKASH TRIVEDI

ADDRESS: C-63, Shiv Tower, Nr. Ramdev Nagar Crossroads, Ahmedabad, Gujarat.

M: (+91) 90-336-80801 • **E-MAIL:** akash.pup22021@cept.ac.in • **LinkedIn:** www.linkedin.com/in/akashtrivedi9/

SUMMARY

A freelancing architect with more than two years of experience on field and currently pursuing master's degree in urban planning. I am persistently passionate and ambitious about learning - unlearning various concepts, especially related to sustainable planning. Pragmatic approach to planning and adaptability are my major strengths. Looking forward for working in the field of sustainable urban planning and mobility, climate resilient planning, urban governance, and policy.

EXPERIENCE

ANVIT | a collaborative practice, Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

Junior Architect (13 Months; June, 2021 to June, 2022).

Project handling that includes Architectural and Interior projects of residences and healthcare facilities. Worked and assisted on several project proposals and presentation drawings, execution and working drawings, detailed drawings, and material selections. Also served as a project co-ordinator, handling the responsibility of coordinating with the other consultancies and contractors for project execution.

INTERNSHIP

Town Planning and Valuation Department, Government of Gujarat, Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

Research Intern (02 Months; May, 2023 to July, 2023)

Tasks that include generation of various regional level maps for the state, Analysis of existing TP acts for various states in India and its implication on development at regional and micro level. Corrections in CGDCR as per notifications, Critical analysis, and further suggestions in policies like State Energy Efficiency Action Plan and Ahmedabad Parking Policy.

KSA Architects & Planners Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Intern Architect (06 Months; May, 2018 to October, 2018).

Project handling that includes Architectural projects of Jain Temple and a residence. Worked on Project Co-Ordination, preparation of working drawings, assessment of structural drawings, site visits, making written documents, 3D modelling, designing and execution of furniture, building material selection and documentation.

EDUCATION

Master of Urban Planning (2022- 2024) * Currently Pursuing

CEPT University | Sem I G.P.A – 3.0 / 5.0 | Sem II G.P.A – 3.7 / 5.0 | Sem III G.P.A – 4.1 / 5.0

Bachelor of Architecture (2015-2020)

SAL School of Architecture | Gujarat Technological University | C. G. P. A. – 8.51 / 10.00

Gujarat Secondary and Higher Secondary Education Board – 12th (2015)

Gyanmanjari Vidhyapith | Percentage – 68.4%

Gujarat Secondary Education Board – 10th (2013)

St. Thomas High School | Percentage – 84.5%

SOFTWARE SKILLS

ArcGIS, Adobe Photoshop, MS Office Suite, AutoCAD, ArchiCAD, Rhinoceros, SketchUp, Lumion, Adobe InDesign.

AREA OF INTEREST

Sustainable and Environmental Planning, Policy Making and Governance, Heritage Conservation, Research and Analysis.

PRIME ACADEMIC PROJECTS

1. **Reviving a Heritage Precinct: Ratan Pol Local Area Plan:** this studio aimed to understand the development mechanism for brownfield urban areas through a Local Area Plan provision in the state of Gujarat. <https://portfolio.cept.ac.in/ps/aCq1f7s665oLYt9PNuK1k6MRPKuoAtx5>
2. **Bharuch Ankleshwar Development Plan 2043:** The studio aimed to create a development plan to address the issue faced by an environmentally challenged urban area and an unliveable residential neighbourhood. <https://portfolio.cept.ac.in/ps/aCq1f7s665oLYt9PNuK1k6MRPKuoAtx5>
3. **Understanding the City:** the foundation studio aimed to create an in-depth understanding of a city through a professional approach which includes conceptual, methodological, analytical and communication abilities. <https://portfolio.cept.ac.in/ps/aCq1f7s665oLYt9PNuK1k6MRPKuoAtx5>
4. **Assessment of Public & Private Realm Around MRTS in India: The Case of Ahmedabad:** The SWS focused on mapping and analysing metro stations based on TOD parameters adapted from ITDP. They are Walk, Cycle, Connect, Public Transport, Shift, Densify, Mix and Compact.
5. **The Flying Market:** the urban insert design studio employ mapping, observing, documenting, representing and analysis to understanding the needs of people in the neighbourhood through primary survey and secondary research.

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

1. Prameya 2022: Key note address by Prof. Dr. Regine Gerike and Dr. Michael Krieg on Sustainable and Equitable Transport Planning.
2. FP 50: Address by Ajay Shah on Economy and Governance.
3. Urban Planning and Design Conference (2022) by CEPT Research and Development Foundation.
4. Urban Transport Conference (2023) by CEPT Research and Development Foundation.
5. Pedagogy of Waterscape for Sustainable Development: Interactive workshop by USIEF (U.S. India Educational Foundation).

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Participated in competition: The Sacred Space by Arch dais.
2. Participated in competition: The Architecture Essay by IDHA Labs

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Organization skills, Team player, Writing and research, Analytical and critical thinking, Problem solving, Adaptability, Co-ordination.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 19th May 1998
Languages: English | Hindi | Gujarati
Nationality: INDIAN

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned details in this resume are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

PLACE : Ahmedabad, Gujarat

(Akash Trivedi)